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Macefield, Rachel

Ferris, Neil; Slater, Michael

Email from Inspector

As we have just discussed on the phone, below is a copy of the email the Inspectors asked me to raise with you:

“Please
1.
2.
3.

would you telephone the Council and convey the following messages:

Many thanks for the message

We ask that the clarification covers the points listed below

Precisely why does the Council say the plan period must extend beyond 15 years? Paras 83 and 85 of the
2012 NPPF do not say that local plans that are defining Green Belt boundaries must cover a period of more
than 15 years, do they?

Please clarify precisely what the plan period is proposed to be — does the Council propose that the plan
should run to different periods for different aspects of the plan eg one period for housing, another for Green
Belt, another for employment?

Please clarify where the plan sets out the plan period(s)

If the plan period relating to housing is proposed to run beyond 2033, why is this not shown on the updated
Figure 5.1 and updated trajectory provided to us previously?

It may well be that we have further questions, but we will await the Council’s explanatory note and take
things from there.”

Kind regards

Carole

Carole Crookes
Independent Programme Officer Solutions
9 Chestnut Walk, Silcoates Park

Wakefiel
Phone: 0

d, West Yorkshire. WF2 0TX
7397 909822

Email: york@iposolutions.online




